LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 87TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 24, 2021
TO: Honorable Stephanie Klick, Chair, House Committee on Public Health
FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB199 by Nelson (Relating to automated external defibrillators.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that the costs associated with the bill's provisions relating to automatic external defibrillators
could be absorbed using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 303 Facilities Commission, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 452 Dept of License & Reg, 529 Hlth
& Human Sves Comm, 530 Family & Protective Services, 537 State Health Services, 601 Department
of Transportation, 644 Juvenile Justice Department, 696 Department of Criminal Justice, 710 Texas
A&M Univ System Admin, 720 UT Sys Admin, 768 Texas Tech Univ Sys Admin, 769 UNT System
Administration

LBB Staff: JMc, AKI, BRI, SD, AF
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